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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 22 February 2024 13:11
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; 'Binu Balachandran'; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: BOQ for HVAC Work at CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow
Attachments: Estimate LKO_Domestic Lounge_AV LED & Hvac Equipment.xlsx

Dear Trupti 
 
As per trial mail confirmation from Techno commercial upload the HVAC work for LKO-T3-CIP Lounge -D18 on Safal and confirm once done. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 12:33 PM 
To: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani 
<Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: BOQ for HVAC Work at CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Vishal Ji, 
 
With reference to the revised rates submitted, please proceed with the attached rates of SITC of AHU, Chilled waterline, insulation etc. complete and water geyser, rates include transportation, 
loading, unloading, shifting, installation, transit insurance, warranty etc. (Excl GST). 
 
Payment Terms: 100% advance on supply value and balance after installation in 15 days from date of submission of Tax Invoice. 
 
@irfan.sayed, please support for issuance of amended PO and release of payment. 
 
Feel free to connect with undersigned for any discussion. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Nishant Goel 
Deputy Manager –Techno Commercial 
Lucknow International Airport Ltd. 
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1st Floor, Old APD Building, Behind Terminal 1, CCS International Airport, Lucknow 226009, Uttar Pradesh, India 
Ext. No. 63667 | Mob +91 750 334 4200 | +91 818 806 8867 | nishant.goel@adani.com | www.adani.com 
 
**Please consider environment before printing this email. 
 

From: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 9:21 AM 
To: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com> 
Cc: arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Nalin Jaswal <Nalin.Jaswal@adani.com>; 
Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: BOQ for HVAC Work at CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Nishant Ji,  
 
PFA is our final no regret quotation.  
 
Regards, 
Vishal 
73042 76161 
 

 
On Mon, 19 Feb 2024 at 19:00, <arif@impulsebranding.in> wrote: 

Dear Nishant Sir  

  

PFA   Attached Sheet  

  

AHU Bracup  Cost Please Check & Revert  
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From: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>  
Sent: 17 February 2024 10:09 
To: arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Nalin Jaswal <Nalin.Jaswal@adani.com>; Manish 
Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: BOQ for HVAC Work at CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow 

  

Dear Arif/Vishal, 

  

We are awaiting for your submission. 

  

Thanks & Regards 

Nishant Goel 

  

**Please consider environment before printing this email. 

  

From: Nishant Goel  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 10:45 AM 
To: arif@impulsebranding.in; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
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
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As per our telephonic discussion, rates quoted are on very high, please share the revised rates along with bifurcation on Supply, Installation and accessories. 

  

Please do share the offer with alternative make “Carrier”. 

  

Thanks & Regards 

Nishant Goel 

  

**Please consider environment before printing this email. 

  

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 3:33 AM 
To: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
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
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PFA  Estimate LKO_Domestic Lounge_AV LED & Hvac Equipment 

  

Please Check & Revert  

  

From: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>  
Sent: 30 January 2024 19:16 
To: arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Nalin Jaswal <Nalin.Jaswal@adani.com>; Manish 
Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: BOQ for HVAC Work at CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow 

  

Dear Team, 

  

Gentle Reminder to submit the offer. 

  

Also include the Geyser Item while sharing the offer. 

  

Thanks & Regards 

Nishant Goel 

  

**Please consider environment before printing this email. 
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From: Nishant Goel  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 1:41 PM 
To: arif@impulsebranding.in; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Nalin Jaswal <Nalin.Jaswal@adani.com> 
Subject: BOQ for HVAC Work at CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow 

  

Dear Arif/Vishal, 

  

Please find attached herewith BOQ for your reference. 

  

Kindly give the offer in the attached file by EOD 29.01.2024. 

  

Thanks & Regards 

Nishant Goel 

  

**Please consider environment before printing this email. 

  

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-
mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or 
opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
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